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From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent: 01 September 2020 10:51
To: Court Management-Court Records
Cc: VWS Legal; OTP CAR IIB Managers; OTP CAR IIB Case Management; D29 Yekatom

Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44LRVTeam-OPCV; V44 LRV Team;
V45 LRV Team; Trial Chamber V Communications

Subject: Reclassification ICC-01/14-01/18-635-Conf-Red

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear CMS,

The Single Judge instructs CMS to reclassify filing ICC-01/14-01/18-635-Conf-Red to Conf-Red-Exp, only available to
the Registry and Prosecution.

VWS is reminded to copy the parties and participants in its requests to the Chamber, whenever possible.

Kind regards, TC V

From:
Sent: 31 August 2020 11:55
To: Trial Chamber V Communications
Cc:
Subject: FW: The Prosecutor v. Alfred Yekatom & Patrice-Edouard Ngaïssona: ICC-01/14-01/18-635-Conf-Red -
Confidential Redacted Version of the Victims and Witnesses Unit’s Observationson the “Prosecution’s Request
pursuant to Regulation 35 to vary the Time Limit

Dear colleagues,

Please be informed that the VWU will file a second redacted version of the document ICC-01/14-01/18-635-Conf
and respectfully request the Chamber to order a reclassification of the document ICC-01/14-01/18-635-Conf-Red to
Conf-Red-Exp.

Kind regards,

From: Court Management-Court Records

;

,

;
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Confidential Redacted Version of the Victims and Witnesses Unit’s Observationson the “Prosecution’s Request
pursuant to Regulation 35 to vary the Time Limit

Your Honours,
Dear All,

Please note that access to court record ICC-01/14-01/18-635-Conf-Red has been temporarily restricted

This document contains information that may be confidential.
Should you have access to this document, please do not print, disseminate, distribute, or use this document and
please ensure to destroy all copies you may have.
Contact and inform any person you might have provided a copy with.

If you already shared the document, please inform CMS by writing to “court management-
court records” for impact assessment.

Kind regards,

Court Management Section

From: Court Management-Court Records
Sent: 28 August 2020 15:34
Subject: The Prosecutor v. Alfred Yekatom & Patrice-Edouard Ngaïssona: ICC-01/14-01/18-635-Conf-Red -
Confidential Redacted Version of the Victims and Witnesses Unit’s Observationson the “Prosecution’s Request
pursuant to Regulation 35 to vary the Time Limit for

https://edms.icc.int/RMWebdrawer/Record/2713977

The purpose of this email is to inform you that the document mentioned below has been registered in ICC-01/14-
01/18.
Le but de ce courriel est de vous informer que le document mentionné ci-dessous a été enregistré dans ICC-01/14-
01/18.

Confidential Redacted Version of the Victims and Witnesses Unit’s Observations on the
“Prosecution’s Request pursuant to Regulation 35 to vary the Time Limit for Disclosure of
evidence related to trial witnesses listed on the Preliminary Witness List”

Submitted by the Registrar / Déposé par le Greffier
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Reception Date/hour / Reçu le date/heure : 28/08/2020 13:32:20
Registration Date / Enregistré le : 28/08/2020
Notification Date / Notifié le : 28/08/2020
............................................................................................................................................
This constitutes the official notification form foreseen in Regulation 31 of the Regulations of the Court.
La présente tient lieu de formulaire de notification tel que prévu à la norme 31 du Règlement de la Cour.

Only documents satisfying the requirements set by Regulations 23, 26 and 36 of the Regulations of the Court will be registered in the
relevant record.
Seuls les documents répondant aux critères énoncés aux normes 23, 26 et 36 du Règlement de la Cour sont enregistrés dans le dossier
correspondant.

The Court Management Section shall not have any input into formatting, editing and any other alterations to documents received for
registration.
La Section de l'administration judiciaire ne procède à aucune mise en forme, édition ou autre modification des documents reçus aux fins
d'enregistrement.
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